From: Richard Spacer

To: o[p

Subject: Fw: Questions about pollce reports
Date: Friday, January 12, 2018 3:54:26 PM
Aloha QIP;

Is this response legal?

“You are not a party to this case and you would not be able to obtain a copy?" "...your attorney must 'filte
for discovery' with prosecutors to get a copy."

The date of report 17-01870 is not correct. Nor is the location.
Kindly open a case for these KPD police reports. Mahalo.
Regards,

Richard Spacer

-— Forwarded Message ~---
From: Scott Kaui <SKauvi@kauai.gov>

To: 'Y @yahoo.com” @ yahoo.com>
Cc: Paul Applegate <papplegate@kauai.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 10:19 AM
Subject: RE: Questions about police reports

Aloha Mr. Spacer,

Our records supervisor is still out on extended sick leave so | made contact with the
acting records supervisor Ms. Arakaki at jarakaki@kauai.gov and she related the
following. if you have any more questions regarding availability of these or other
reports, please contact Ms. Arakaki at the provided email in blue.

2016-01963 Assault

Pending

2/14/2016 Valentine's Day @ Pilaa beach

Officer M. TAVARES

You are not a party to this case and you would not be able to obtain a copy

17-01870 Assault

Pending

01/25/2017 @ Horner's Beach.

Officer M. TAVARES

You are not listed on the report. You would not be able {o obtain a copy.

17-18535 Harassment



Pending

09/03/2017 @ Larsens Beach

Officer V. BASUEL Il

Case is pending, There are several suspect in this case, including yourseif. Case is
still being investigated and has not gone to prosecutors office yet. When
investigation is complete and the report is sent to prosecutors, your attorney must “file
for discovery” with prosecutors to get a copy.

Lt. Scott K. Kaui

Kaua‘i Police Department

Hanalei District Commander
kaui@kauai

808-821-1921



